# ANNOUNCEMENTS

Ray read a note from Sherman Minton thanking the Board for the telegram on his birthday anniversary.

On November 10 from 9:00 A.M. to 12:00 Noon, High School Principals will be at the Union for Junior Division Counseling.

The first Flashback Film Series movie will be shown on Friday, November 4 at 8:30 P.M. in Alumni Hall.

Ray encouraged the Board to write letters of appreciation to committee chairmen when they have done outstanding work. A copy of the letter should be sent to Dean Shaffer's office to be put in the student's personal file.

Marilyn Mignin and the members of Executive Council are going to write a letter to the Indiana Daily Student concerning so-called investigations of the Union's food prices and policies.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

November 8, 1960 Union Board Meeting #13

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The date of the Union Board Retreat is December 9 and 10, rather than November 9 and 10, as the minutes stated. The minutes were approved as corrected.

### OLD BUSINESS

High School Cheerleaders Conference - Jan Coffey gave a report on the Conference which will be held Saturday, November 12. Registration starts at 8:30 A.M. and the days' activities include an address by Mr. Lyons, cheerleading instruction, discussion groups, a luncheon, demonstrations by the various schools, and a style show of cheerleading outfits. Five first place trophys, five second place certificates and five honorable mention certificates will be awarded. Large nebishes will be used as decorations. Raffle tickets for Fall Carnival will be sold outside the door of Alumni Hall. Also, all of the workers will be wearing Fall Carnival hats. The Board congratulated Jan on the fine job she has done organizing this program.

Christmas Eve on Campus - Babs Freeland told the Board there have been only seventeen applications turned in for this program. Among these were two for Steering Committee positions and one for General Chairman. Babs suggested that letters be written to members of the administration announcing that, due to the lack of student interest, this program should be dropped. The Board, however, felt this should not be done. It was suggested that the lack of applicants may be due to the fact that applications for several big programs opened at the same time. The Executive Council agreed to work out a means of scheduling the release of applications so that this problem might be avoided in the future. Regarding the lack of interest, Mr. Campbell suggested it would seem that the Union should not offer programs for which there is no need and which are not able to draw enough people to fill positions of leadership.

Radio Club Receiver - Ray Muston announced that there are sufficient funds in the Equipment Fund to handle the cost of a receiver. Babs Freeland then made a motion that the Union Board allocate funds from the Equipment Fund to cover 50% of the cost of the receiver for the Radio Club. The motion was seconded by Bob Hanning. It was voted on and passed.

Train - Ann Levenstein told the Board that materials to build a table for the train could be had for \$30. The point was made that the train very easily could be stolen and this might reflect badly on the Union. The train, however, could be used safely for the Children's Christmas Party and the Faculty Children's Christmas Party. Ann Levenstein made a motion that Union Board allocate \$30 for a table on which the train would be placed for Christmas Decorations. The motion was seconded by Babs Freeland. It was voted on and was defeated, seven to two.

Fall Carnival - Norm Traeger announced that Bob Hanning had goteen a calliope which will be used at Carnival. Norm asked for suggestion of people to draw raffle tickets. President Wells and the winner of the Bachelor of the Year Contest were suggested. All ticket money is to be turned in no later than Friday. Mr. Campbell commended Norm and the Fall Carnival Steering Committee for the wonderful job they have done and Norm, in turn, thanked Mr. Lyons and Mr. Campbell and Union Board for their cooperation. Tom Smallwood reminded the Board that no decision had been reached in regards to how much money Union Board should donate to Campus Chest. Bob Hanning made a motion that \$1,500 of the proceeds from Pop Concerts be given to Campus Chest. The motion was seconded by Marilyn Mignin. It was voted on and passed.

### NEW BUSINESS

Safety Council - Tom Smallwood said that a safety program has been worked out by the Sports Car Club. The Club is doing this as a club project.

Organization Chart for the Union Board Office - Babs Freeland is in charge of making this chart which will explain the organization of Union Board and its programs. It is to be placed in the outer office.

Opening of Formal - Bob Hanning asked that Union Board give him permission to have the Opeing of Formal Steering Committee approved by Executive Council. The request was so moved.

Club Frangipani - Bob presented, for the Union Board's approval, the following names for the Club Frangipani Steering Committee:

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

The Committee was approved.

Promotion of Cultural Programs - Ann Fletchall told the Board that approximately 225 tickets were sold for the first movie of the Flashback Film Series. Most of the people there were faculty members rather than college students so it was felt that something should be done to reach the latter group. A suggestion was made that the programs be taken to the students, so to speak. An example of this was the adoption of the policy of playing classical music in the lounge.

# ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Madrigal Dinners will be held December 9, 10 and 11. Any Board member wishing to attend should sign the sheet posted in the Union Board office.

Mr. Lyons invited the Board member to attend the Campus Colloquy which is held every Thursday at II:45 A.M. in the Cafeteria. The topic for this week is "What Should be the Basis for Social Standards?"

Mr. Lyons announced that a new policy has been formulated regarding guest room policies. The new policy states that no student currently enrolled in the University may use the Union guest rooms while school is in session. This policy includes final week.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Cathy Krause, Secretary

Ray Muston, President

November 15, 1960 Union Board Meeting #14

The meeting was called to order by the President, Ray Muston, at 3:45 P.M. in the Union Board Room.

The minutes from the previous week were approved.

# OLD BUSINESS

Christmas Eve on Campus - Babs Freeland presented the following names for the Christmas Eve on Campus Steering Committee: